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Bth November, 1955.

Dear Josh, A

It 'éas pieasant to have your letter end to heer a little of
what is going‘on-in the leb, I had seen your paper, and Norton's, on
protoplasts and found them rather interesting. I elso saw Skaar's
paper and found myself still as sceptical as T was after the first
reports of Jacobg end Wollman, T feel that J & W have made too much
' from what was a very limited experiment, and also that some of the
methodologr wes rather messy, Still I, myself, am no 1onger doing
_l'f'a work and maybe ca:cmot f‘ully judge.

I have looked up my: reoords and ﬂound that, in fac’c a dzd

very little with WG 57. I can find no record of checking it serological]y
but think I must have done so, I did mske a couple of suxotrophs from
1t end also attengte& +o méke some Fi:-at one point towards the end ef
" my records I find a note sbout two of thess, W 2810 (Frol Oyst Nas $ElRL < §
and W 2811 (Prol Succ =), ssying “"check ant:.gens“ but no record of the
result, I'm sorry thet I camnot help any further, I hope the frskovs
' . have more success than Skaar, or myself, in keeping the strains smooth

whilst producing, or obtaining, mtanta.

= : At present I am mark:mg t:une :as we have beccz;g wry short

.- % gtaffed and have to keep the routine going, I'm hoping-te. get going
- again shortly on my UV studies with Visphage.. I do have a paper '
submitted to Vlrology, but have yet to: iran cu‘ﬁ a few po:mts with ILuria
concerning :I.t. 3 : o , . s

Amm is away a'b present workmg in Dzvoff 's 1aias at the -

Pasteur. He's working withA, I ’bel:.eye, and also try:.-ng, to perform
. some IZNA transductmns w1th typhi. , ,
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Clive says he will be writing to you himself shortly and
sends his best wishes,

Best wishes from Helen and myself to you and Lsther and
also to anyv of our old acquaintances around the lab,

Yours,

,
< ‘ — 7

Dr, Joshua Lederberg,

‘University of Wisconsin,

Madison 6, :

Visconsin, U,S,A, )
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